

Theresa McClenaghan

From: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
To: <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 8:30 AM
Subject: Fw: New contact information for Michael Shapcott

-----Original Message-----

From: michael.shapcott@utoronto.ca
 Date: Fri, 11 Nov 2005 14:17:44
 To: Sarah Miller <millers@lao.on.ca>
 Cc: "Mary Todorow (ACTO)" <todorom@lao.on.ca>, "Julia McNally (TDC)" <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>, "Mary Truemner (ACTO)" <truemnm@lao.on.ca>, "Theresa McClenaghan (CELA)" <mcclenat@lao.on.ca>, "Cris Ingravalle" <cingravalle@sharethewarmth.org>, "Edward deGale" <edegale@sharethewarmth.org>, "John Fraser" <john@equalityrights.org>, "Keith Stewart" <keith@torontoenvironment.org>, "Michelle Mulgrave" <michelle@equalityrights.org>, "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>, michael@wellesleycentral.com
 Subject: New contact information for Michael Shapcott

As of November 14, please use the contact information listed below (and the e-mail address in the header) for Michael Shapcott.

I am making the move to Wellesley Central Health Corporation, a community-based foundation, where I will continue to work on housing, homelessness, poverty and related urban health issues.

I will continue to monitor my University of Toronto account, but would appreciate it if you could use the Wellesley Central account as the main contact for me.

I will be remaining on the Steering Committee of TDRC, and will continue to work with LIEN.

Thanks, and I look forward to working with you.

- Michael

* * *

MICHAEL SHAPCOTT
 Fellow in Residence: Public Policy
 Wellesley Central Health Corporation
 45 Charles Street East, #101
 Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M4Y 1S2
 Tel.: 416-972-1010, x231
 Cell: 416-605-8316
 Fax: 416-921-7228
 E-mail: michael@wellesleycentral.com
www.wellesleycentral.com

Theresa McClenaghan
Counsel
Canadian Environmental Law Association
Suite 301 130 Spadina Ave. Toronto
416-960-2284 ext. 218
cell phone 519-755-7579

Theresa McClenaghan

From: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
To: <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 8:30 AM
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Union Gas

-----Original Message-----

From: "Edward de Gale" <edegale@sharethewarmth.org>
 Date: Fri, 11 Nov 2005 15:06:27
 To: "Julia McNally \ (TDC) " <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>, "Carol Deacon \ (ISAC) " <deaconc@lao.on.ca>, "Edward deGale \ (E-mail) " <edegale@sharethewarmth.org>, "John Fraser \ (E-mail) " <john@equalityrights.org>, "Keith \ (E-mail) " <keith@torontoenvironment.org>, "Mary Todorow \ (ACTO) " <todorom@lao.on.ca>, "Michael Shapcott \ (E-mail) " <michael.shapcott@utoronto.ca>, "Michelle Mulgrave \ (E-mail) " <michelle@equalityrights.org>, "Sarah Miller \ (CELA) " <millers@lao.on.ca>, "Theresa McClenaghan \ (CELA) " <mcclenat@lao.on.ca>, "Theresa McClenaghan \ (E-mail) " <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
 Subject: FW: Meeting with Union Gas

To all who have two email addresses for me please note that all future correspondence should be sent to the following single address, edegale@sharethewarmth.org. Additionally I would ask that all of you who have highly active spam protection to include the following email address in your address book in order to facilitate my ability to send emails while out of the office. Share04@magma.ca

Thanks,
 Edward

On Nov 10, "Julia McNally (TDC)" <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca> wrote:

>

> As a follow up to my last meeting with Chuck Farmer, I have been invited to

> a meeting with Senior folks at Union Gas in Chatham to talk about LIEN.

> Mary and I have accepted on behalf of LIEN. Trust this is acceptable to

> all.

>

> cheers

>

> Julia McNally

> Program Director

> Tenant Duty Counsel Program, ACTO

> 425 Adelaide W, 5th floor

> Toronto, Ont M5V 3C1

> (T) 416-597-5830, ext 5174
> (T) 1-866-245-4197
> (C) 416-525-3425
> (F) 416-597-5821
>
>

Theresa McClenaghan
Counsel
Canadian Environmental Law Association
Suite 301 130 Spadina Ave. Toronto
416-960-2284 ext. 218
cell phone 519-755-7579

Theresa McClenaghan

From: "Theresa McClenaghan" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
To: <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 8:21 AM
Subject: Re: Notice of Proceeding and Hearing -To all LDCs and Registered Intervenor in RP-2005-0020 (Generic EDR 2006 Hearing) - re electricity conservation and demand management activities

Before committing I would like to discuss who will be counsel. Theresa

-----Original Message-----

From: "Julia McNally (TDC)" <mcnallyj@lao.on.ca>
Date: Sun, 13 Nov 2005 21:58:46
To: "Theresa McClenaghan (E-mail)" <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>, "Keith (E-mail)" <keith@torontoenvironment.org>, "Mary Truemner (ACTO)" <truemnm@lao.on.ca>
Cc: SAdamson@indecocom, dheeney@indecocom, Malcolm Jackson <Malcolm.Jackson@sympatico.ca>, "J Simon (E-mail)" <JSimon@indecocom>
Subject: RE: Notice of Proceeding and Hearing -To all LDCs and Registered Intervenor in RP-2005-0020 (Generic EDR 2006 Hearing) - re electricity conservation and demand management activities

Hi

This does look to me like something that LIEN should go in on. Theresa, Keith and Mary, what do you think?

Since interogatories are due on Tuesday (what is with the OEB and its timelines?), we are clearly not going to get any in - but should discuss timelines thereafter if we decide to intervene.

Also, we need to talk about how we handle the OEB file now that I am leaving, and I still need to do a draft of LIEN's MOU with Judy.

cheers

Julia

-----Original Message-----

From: JSimon@indecocom [mailto:JSimon@indecocom]
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2005 7:35 PM
To: Julia McNally (TDC)
Cc: SAdamson@indecocom; dheeney@indecocom; Malcolm Jackson
Subject: Notice of Proceeding and Hearing -To all LDCs and Registered Intervenor in RP-2005-0020 (Generic EDR 2006 Hearing) - re electricity conservation and demand management activities

LIEN should intervene by at least making oral argument on the free ridership issue, perhaps even file evidence. Let's discuss.

Judy

Judy Simon, Vice President
IndEco
1 416 532 4333
Direct: 1 416 204-0357

412 - 77 Mowat Avenue, Toronto, ON Canada M6K 3E3

You are invited to visit our website: <http://indec.com>
IndEco energy services: <http://indec.com/energy>
News updates on Kyoto Protocol: <http://indec.com/kyoto>

To all LDCs and Registered Intervenor in RP-2005-0020 (Generic EDR 2006 Hearing):

Please ensure as usual that your appropriate LDC staff and counsel are forwarded a copy this Notice. If you are away from the office, please ensure that someone can forward the e-mail on your behalf.

The Notice of Proceeding and Hearing on Electricity Conservation and Demand Management Activities was issued today. There are a number of important dates.

A list of official LDCs can be found on http://www.oeb.gov.on.ca/documents/ED_issued.pdf. (sent as bccs)

A list of registered intervenors will be provided next week on our website at www.oeb.gov.on.ca (sent as ccs)

Janet Sakauye
Case Administrator
Ontario Energy Board
Tel: 416 440-7649 Fax: 416 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273
Email: Janet.Sakauye@oeb.gov.on.ca
Website: www.oeb.gov.on.ca

Official Correspondence: Boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
Address:
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Theresa McClenaghan
Counsel
Canadian Environmental Law Association
Suite 301 130 Spadina Ave. Toronto
416-960-2284 ext. 218
cell phone 519-755-7579